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- COVER LETTER

TO:  Registration Section ™
Division of Corporations

SUBJECT: Lazy © Lte o
7" 'Name of Limited Liability Company

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee(s) are submitted for filing.

Please retum all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

N ANE S VA

Name of Person

BLASS FProamist 3 ™Maawe ©Lie-
Firm/Company

VL E B/ Poe., 4t 230
Address

M Amy L Be 33131

City/State and Zip Code

Y vt s & %F-P\-Ll?ﬁd—t. Crwny,
E-mail eddress: {To be used for future annud¥report notification)

For further information concerning this matter, please call:

T PrvA LS A ALY | 2 (3?5377 -4383

Nams of Person Area Code & Daytime Telephone Number

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

[C1s25.00 Filing Fee [ ]$30.00 Filing Fee & [1$55.00 Filing Fee & []$60.00 Filing Fec,
Certificate of Status Certified Copy Cenrtificate of Status &
(additional copy is enclosed) Certificd Copy

(additional copy is enclosed)

MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registration Section

Division of Corporations Division of Corporations

P.O. Box 6327 Clifion Building

Tallahassee, L 32314 2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahassee, FL 32301
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Tadlock, Brenda

From: o . Tadlock, Brenda

Sent: ' - Tuesday, April 24, 2012 4:26 PM
To: Lo : 'JAMES@BFMLEGAL.COM'
Subject: e LAZY D, LLC/L12000038910

To Whom It May Concern

This is to adwse'you that on March 20, 2012, we filed your limited liability company under the above name,
which was not. avallable :

Therefore, wc_e,"request that you file an amendment, at no charge, to change the name of your limited liability
company to make it distinguishable from the existing entity. Please click on the following link to download the
appropriate form and instructions: : -

http://form.sunbiz.org/pdf, nr2e049. df

You may return the completed form to me via email at the email address listed below. Or, if you prefer, you
may mail the fprm to me at the following address:
Ms. Brenda Tadlock, Registration Section
. PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL
Division of Corporations
P. O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

I sincerely apo!ogize for the oversight. Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions
concerning this matter.

Sincerely, )

Brenda L. Tadloch

Brenda L. Tadlock

Sr. Section Administrator
Registration Section

Division of Corporations

{850) 245-6911 - Telephone

(850) 245-6030 - Fax
Brenda.Tadlock@DOS.MyFlorida.com




ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT

TO —
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION E%

OF >0

P
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LAazy ®, LLc- 0%
¢ of the i iabilit ny as it ngw ars on our records.
orida Limj

iability Company
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The Articles of Organization for this Limited Liability Company were filed on 3 -0\
Florida document number L \ 2000038 %0,

.@ m Hd L1 AVHZIN

v

This amendment is submitted to amend the following:

A. Ifamending name, gnter the new pame of the limited liability company here:

LAa2zy o7 ProPenxles, LLC-
“LLC"

The now name must be distinguishable and end with the words “Limited Liability Company,” the designation “LLC” or the abbreviation

Enter new principal offices address, if applicable:

(Principal office address MUST BE A STREET ADDRESS)

Eunter new mailiog address, if applicable:

{Muaiting addrexs MAY BE A POST OFFICE BOX)

B. If amending the registered agent and/or registered office address on our records, enter the pame of the new
registered agent and/or the new repistered office address here:

Nampe of New Registered Agent:

New Registered Office Address:

Enter Florida street address

» Florida
City Zip Code
d H

New Registered

ent’s S f

1 hereby accept the appointment as registered agent and agree o act in this capacity. I further agree to comply with
the provisions of all statutes relative to the proper and complete performance of my duties, and I am familiar with and
accept the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 608, F.S. Or, if this document is

being filed to merely reflect a change in the registered office address, I hereby confirm that the limited liability
company has been notified in writing of this change.

If Chauging Registered Agent, Signature of New Resistered Agent
Page 1 of 2
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If amending the Managers or Managing Members on our records, enter the title, name, and address of each Manager
or Manaping Member being added or removed from our records:

MGR = Manager
MGRM = Managing Member

Title Name Address Type of Action

[[] Add
[ ] Remove

Add
} Remove

[ Add
[ Remove -

Add
Remove

[)add
[1Remove

[Jadd
[JRemove

D. If amending any other information, enter change(s) bere: (Aifach additional sheets, if necessary.)

Dated Mﬁ:{ (7 , 20

Signature of a member or authorized representative of a member

S Avmes Moo
) Typed or printed name of signee

Page 2 of 2
Filing Fee: $25.00




